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who was there from June 1974. The community continues to ·care 
for the mission, which includes a leper settlement. · 

AMSTERDAM 
The Redemptorist house under the· patronage of. Mary. Immaculate 
was founded on 13th November 1851 with Father John Looijaard 
as first superior. It was from the beginning a busy mission house, 
which became the residence of the superior of the province of Hol­
land, later Amsterdam. The foundation was relinquished in 1:984; · 
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AMSTERDAM Province of· 

A province was erected with the title of the Dutch and English 
province on 21st November 1855. Father John Baptist Swinkels 
was the first superior. The erection of the independent English 
province in 1865 occasioned a change in the official designation, 
which was further modified to its present name, province of Amster" 
dam on 26th January 1965. It has given- rise to the provinces· of 
London and Rio de Janeiro and has vice-provinces in Surinam, that 
of Paramaribo, and in Brazil, that of Recife. 

\ 

Provincials: Johan Baptist Swinkels: 1855-1865; Antonius Konings: 1865-
1868; Johan Henri Schaap: 1868-1874; Peter Oomen: 1874-1887; Gerard 
Schrauwen: 1887-1890; Jacobus Meeuwissen: 1890-1894; Johan B. Kronen­
burg: 1894-1901; Jacobus Meeuwissen: 1901-1907. Johan B. Lohmeijer: 1907-
1912; Auguste Beukers: 1912-1918; Johan B. Kronenburg: 1918-1924; Louis 
Wouters: 1924-1933; Louis Saut: 1933-1939; Marinus Mol: 1939-1946; Karel 
Donker: 1946-1950; Henri van der Meulen: 1950-1955; Johan Kluijskens: 
1955-1962; Christian Oomen: 1962-1966; Marius van Delft: 1966-1969; Wil­
lem Snels: 1969-1981; Marinus Krinkels: 1981-
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ANGLIM Robert 

\"X!as born in Lombard, Illinois, on 4th Match 1922. He took his 
vows as a Redemptorist in De Soto on 2nd February 1942 and 
after his studies in Oconomowoc was ordained priest on 6th January 
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1948. Appointed to the viceprovince of Manaus, he taught in· the 
juvenate at Coari, held the office of pas.tor in Mariuas and Coa:ri and 
vice-provincial from 1962. In 1964 he was appointed Prelate Nullius 
of the region of Coari and on 2nd June 1966 received episcopal or­
dination in St .. Alphonsus church, Chicago. His zealous service of the 
people of Amazonas ended with his death after a severe heart attack 
in Manaus on 3rd April 1973. ·· · · 

ANGOLA 

The first foundation of Redemptorists in Angola was that of Our 
Lady of Sorrow in Cuchi in January 1954. The superior of the com­
munity was Father Teodoro Armendariz Izcue. The foundatioJ1 was 
made by the vice-province of Lisbon, dependenton the Spanish prov­
ince. The three mission stations in Angola now form a vice-province, 
erected on 17th January 1966 with Father Luis Guerreiro as :first 
superior. 

ANNAPOLIS 

The house in Arinapolis, Maryland, under the patronage of Mary Im­
maculate was established on 16th March 1853 with Father Maximus 
Leimgruber as first superior. The house with the attached land had 
been the home of Charles Car.roll, a ·sign er of the Declaration of In­

. dependence, and it was . donated ·to the Redemptorists by his four 
granddm!ghters. It. was made the .novitiate of the recently erected 

· American province, and it served as a studendate from 1862 to 1868. 
Arinapolis is now in the province of Baltimore. 
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ANNEMASSE 

. The house under the patronage of St. Joseph was established origi­
nally in Contamine-sur~Arve on 21st April 1847 with Fai:her Joseph 
Bourgoin as superior. Forced to leave Contamine in 1909, the com­
munity was able to establish itself in Reignier on 24th September 
1913, and finding more suitable accomodation in Annemasse, moved 




